SUFAC
Meeting Minutes for December 13™, 2007

L Call to Order
SUFAC Secretary Brad Zuleger called the meeting to order at 5:05 P.M.

II.  Roll Call

a. Members Present: Brad Zuleger, Lynsy Beckett, Andy Locke, Ryan Birdsall, Peter
Xiong, Anton Williams, Cheng Thao, Long Kha, Pha Thao, Nick Cibula, Tania Galligan,
Matt Kehl, Chris McDermott, OFO, Yue Yang

III. Recognition of Guests
CCTYV - Robert Sklansky, Dan Beckwith, Judson Ploeger, Mike Schilleman, Paul Spiegel,
College Democrats- Mary Lubinsky, Civics Club- Brian Schmitz, Circle K- Erica Boes,
Jennifer Solway, SGA — Andrei Varney, Sara Duginske

IV. Approval of Agenda
Pha made a motion to approve the agenda. Andy seconded. Chris called the question. Pha called
acclamation. Agenda is approved.

V.  Approval of Minutes

Pha made a motion to amend the minutes and add a time for when the meeting started, which was 5:02
P.M. Pha made a motion to approve the revised minutes. Ryan seconded. Peter called the question.
Ryan called acclamation. Minutes are approved.

VI. Reports
a. OFO: The Contingency balance is at $19,206.23 and the small org start up is at $300.

b. Senate: We had the last meeting semester on Monday and two resolutions were passed.
One resolution was about table tents in the dining area and the other one was about
changing bathroom signs to gender neutral.

¢. GTP: Pat McCurdy is tonight at 9pm in the Phoenix rooms and there is a cash bar for
21+.

d. SGA Exec: No report.

e. Vice Secretary: No report.

f. Secretary: It’s been a great year so far with great questions and I applaud everyone. If
you have any concerns, please come forward.

VII. Budget Presentations

a. College Democrats- College Democrats presented their budget of $475. CD said its
ideals were to promote ideals of the democratic party and increase volunteering in political
activities, such as voting. CD said it is asking $475 in total expenses, $100 being general
supplies including t-shirts, pens, folders, and informational sheets. CD said photocopying
would be another $100 for agendas and advertising. CD said $25 would be for postage to keep
in contact with other college democrat groups. CD said $250 is required membership fees to
attend the conventions that are national and state. OFO asked if the membership fee was for a
convention. CD said it has to be a member of a county party or a state party to attend national
or state conventions. CD said memberships are around $10 whether national or county level.
Andy asked how many active members there are. CD said 20 that show up for meetings, as
well as a list of 50. CD said with the coming election it will get more active. OFO asked if the
$10 membership fee goes to that specific convention. CD said it lasts a year and allows
members to go to any democratic conventions. Peter asked if CD charges membership fees.
CD said no. Matt asked what happens if more than 25 people want memberships. CD said a
lot of times people don’t get the memberships but 5 people this semester paid out of pocket to
get that. Pha asked how much of the $100 will be spent on t-shirts. CD said $50. CD said t-
shirts advertised were $5-$6. Peter asked if any fundraising is done. CD said no. CD said it
did have plans for second semester though. Peter asked what kind of ideas are being thrown




around. CD said a movie on campus, bake sale or selling candy bars. Peter asked if t-shirts are
given to all the students. CD said only the active members get t-shirts. Peter asked what the
other $50 will be spent on. CD said it hands out folders to other orgs that have mission
statements, agendas and past events attended. Matt asked if CD received folders from other
orgs. CD said it does from orgs outside of UWGB. Peter asked about the pens that were given
out. CD said it would be for use during meetings. Peter asked if the folders and pens are
handed out at Orgsmorg. CD said it wasn’t sure. Nick asked if CD is planning on bringing in
officials who might be elected. CD said its more like candidates coming to them and CD
finding out at the last minute. Peter asked what the agency balance was. CD said it was pretty
sure there wasn’t one. Anton said the last request was for $400, why did it increase. CD said
the representative is new and isn’t sure.

b. Circle K- Circle K requested a budget for a total of $3,868. Circle K said it is an
international service organization and is the college version of Kiwanis. CK said it does
service around the community and state. CK said the bulk of funds being asked are to attend 2
conventions. CK said travel expenses have been had in previous years to go to the same
conferences, as well as S & E expenses for postage and duplicating. Long asked to have the
conventions be explained. CK said there are two conventions, Fall and Spring. CK said it
learns about being officers, membership recruitment and community service. CK said it also
does community service over the weekend. CK said the convention is to celebrate at the end
of the year to nominate members for the district award as well as nominating for the
international award. Peter asked for Fall and Spring membership conferences why isn’t the
registration included. CK said it pays for it by themselves. Peter asked under S & E, there are
$50 for scrapbooking. Peter asked if there is an alternative, such as the banner room. CK said
for the scrapbook it is done for both conventions because it is a contest. CK said it is good
recruitment material as well. CK said it looks at other scrapbooks at conventions as well to
gather information. Peter asked if any fundraising has been done. CK said it does a lot and has
just done fundraising for Vets for Vets, so Vets can send out care packages to troops. CK said
it has done fundraisers for clubs, such as t-shirts as well as numerous other things. Pha asked
if CK could determine the rate for out of state trips. CK said for international convention, the
air fare is done by mileage at $500 per person for 5 people. CK said lodging is based on
previous stay as well as registration fees being $150 per person. Peter asked for the 3 in state
trips it says there are 12 students traveling and 10. Peter asked why the difference. CK said
the district convention costs more so some people choose not to go. CK said there is more
travel involved in that one. Peter asked for the international convention at 5 nights stay, how
long the actual convention was. CK said 6 days. Anton said the lodging is at 4 nights for
international, not 5. CK said it is 4 nights and not 5 nights. Peter asked why the international
convention is quite longer than the others. CK said there is a house of delegates to vote on by
laws for two days, vote on international boards, caucusing and it takes a long time to get
everyone to run by the system CK has set up. Pha asked what if more than 12 people sign up.
CK said yes, the costs would be diffused. Pha asked if the trips could be rated. CK said all the
trips are pretty much the same but the Fall and Spring are really needed to go to because they
are training. CK said these are not all the trips, there are more that CK pays for by itself. Chris
said the Fall and Spring convention is a service project as well, not just a convention. Peter
asked how much is in agency. CK said there is a large amount and it just deposited a $755
check for Adopt a Family. Peter asked if CK is planning on using the agency. CK said
sometimes it has other clubs come, plan to use socials, supplies for meetings as well as any
little expenses that come up. Voting will take place on D-Day.

C. Civics Club- Civics Club said the main reason it was made is to support Steps to Make a
Difference Walk. CC said this year it was the 5™ annual walk. CC said it started with Denise
Cheverle’s non-profit class. CC said because Cheverle changed positions, she could no longer
do it via the class. CC said the org took it upon themselves to create a year round support
group and take it as an independent study to work the walk. CC said the walk is in support of
Make a Difference Day. CC said the walk was on October 20™. CC said for 6 non-profit
groups it raised $12,000. CC said there were 300 walkers, the most since the walk was
created. CC said Steve Kagen gave a speech before the walk. CC said the money is mainly for
t-shirts and the t-shirts are given to any walker who raises more than $20. CC said just over



$2,000 was spent on t-shirts this year and were got through TCW in Green Bay. Peter asked
how many people raised over $20 at this years walk. CC said approximately 20 left over after
ordering 300. Matt asked if its just students walking. CC said students and community
members. CC said NBC 26 was a media sponsor this year but didn’t show up for the day of
the walk. CC said NBC did get spots on the TV and the website. CC said hopefully next year
will be better. CC said mostly students and faculty walk. Peter asked if CC knows how many
students got t-shirts out of 280. CC said 90% of t-shirts went to students. CC said 8 student
orgs showed up on the day of the walk. CC said if students sign up early enough, the orgscan
get the student org they are representing put on the t-shirt. Peter asked if there was a fee to
sign up. CC said no. Yue asked if there was one done this year. CC said yes. Yue asked how
were the t-shirts funded. CC said SUFAC gave money from last year. CC said last year was
the first time got money from SUFAC. CC said the $2,000 donation from Schreiber Foods
went to the non-profit organizations. Peter asked what was the projected number of attendees
for next year. CC said 300-325. Peter asked how those numbers were compiled. CC said the
more people are recruited, the more money raised and as a group, CC wants to strive to go
above and beyond the bar. Matt asked if the money from SUFAC was paid back. Matt said
there is a policy that money is used for fundraisers should be paid back to SUFAC. CC said
all the money went to the non-profits. OFO said it was looked at as a special case, not as
money for the org. Voting will take place on D-Day.

d. CCTV- Creative Campus Television said there has often been a lot of confusion between
CCTYV and Channel 20. CCTV said Channel 20 is an internship program funded by Residence
Life and CCTV is an org funded by SUFAC. CCTV said On the Reel and On the Ball is
produced by CCTV. CCTV said it is asking for $2,205 in S & E. CCTV said general supplies
is basically pens, pencils, staplers, and highlighters. CCTV said it helps out with script use
with writers and drafts. CCTV said $75 in photocopying is for the hosts and producers. CCTV
said duplicating is used to help advertise for shows with bright colored posters. CCTV said
there is also a computer network fee and maintenance. CCTV said the other expenses were
blank media, DVDs, DVRs and DVD tapes. CCTV said the WBA award submission is
submissions from shows and it won 3 awards last year and 1 before that. CCTV said it wants
more props for shows, new jerseys and helmets. CCTV said accessories include extension
cords and power strips. CCTV said if filming is not in an open area, CCTV wants to have
things to power equipment. CCTV said the set is falling apart and it needs more materials to
build a better set. CCTV said under capital items, please scratch the video camera because
thanks to SUFAC, CCTV now has a video camera. CCTV said in that section it is asking for a
tripod. CCTYV said the approximate price is $254.95. CCTV said that is a little expensive but
with tripods you get what you pay for. CCTV said the more tripods are worth, the longer it
will last. CCTV said it will have a good life expectancy and work well. CCTV said wireless
microphones are best to use during filming to capture sounds, such as hosts, because it blocks
out ambient noise, which is air ducts from fans and things like that. CCTV says this generally
makes a program a lot better. CCTV said it is asking $140 for a 500 gb hard drive to store
everything digitally, which will make it easier to get back into the source to make edits and
tweaks. CCTV said a new item is actually an Apple iMac computer. CCTV said it wants to
continue to separate itself from Channel 20. CCTV said it wants its own equipment and would
be a lot easier. CCTV said it has had a great year and needed more time to use the stuff as
CCTYV has run into occurrences with confusion and problems of computer usage. CCTV said
it can’t use the computer if Channel 20 is. CCTV said it is hoping that SUFAC will grant
money for the computer. CCTV said the software is top of line and comes with 6 programs.
CCTV said it comes with Final Cut Pro, which is an essential editing system, Motion 3, which
creates segways and fancy looking outros between scenes, as well as Soundtrack pro 2, which
helps create music. CCTV added it comes with Color, for color correction, Compressor 3, for
encoding projects to make it smaller and to keep the same quality, DVD Studio 4, which
allows projects to be burned onto a DVD to be shown on the channel. CCTV said salaries and
honorariums are for the leaders of the org who puts in a lot of time out of schedule and a nice
thank you for dedicating all this time and social lives to put on great programming to help out
other org members, who then develop skills in communication sense. CCTV said for the
Executive Producer it is asking $300 per semester, Supervising Producer $200 and Studio



Manager $200 per semester. CCTV said studio time is essential. CCTV said it uses the
campus studio by Wisconsin Public Television, which gives them a good price. CCTV said it
is $200 a session, and CCTV tapes once a week, usually Wednesday nights. CCTV said it is
there 2-3 hours filming the programs. CCTV said it starst out with 8 episodes the 1* semester
and 11 episodes the 2™ semester. CCTV said the 1% semester it takes a bit of time to get into it
and second semester once the wheels are greased it rolls. Nick asked if CCTV could explain
why it wants an Apple. CCTV said it is used by top of the line professionals and wants CCTV
to strive for the best to have an amazing communications org and get these awards. CCTV
said the quality would increase. GTP said it heard through the rumor mill that something
might happen to Channel 20. CCTV said there is talk of funding cutting for Channel 20, and it
would affect CCTV because there would be no channel. CCTV said there are extra projects,
doing videos for orgsmorg, videos for admissions but also as a thank you for doing those,
thinking about designing a website for CCTV. Peter asked back to the Apple computer, if it is
necessary to have that special software. CCTV said in the video business, Apple is the
standard as well as these programs. CCTV said these are the best and it really shows. CCTV
said these programs expediate the process of editing and put it on a higher level overall.
CCTV said it wants the hard drive as well to have more memory to save things on so it
doesn’t clog the Apple. CCTV said the programs are a package and cost less in one than
buying one seperately. CCTV said post editing is just as important as pre-production and the
filming itself. Chris said the program is used in the outside world so the members can use it
now to learn it. CCTV said most require two years of experience with final cut pro. CCTV
said Ben Krumholz works for WLUK and needed the experience to edit because professionals
really do use it. Lynsy asked regarding the wireless microphones, how many it covers. CCTV
said it covers two receivers and two transmitters. Peter asked if Jon used the apple iMac when
here. CCTV said upstairs in the Channel 20 office, it moved the Mac to the Community
Center so CCTV could use it sometimes and it was used. Peter asked if CCTV is using
Channel 20°s iMac. CCTV said yes but it wants apersonal Mac. Tania asked what mics are
used now. CCTV said they ask Channel 20 to use theirs. CCTV said it had trouble because
Channel 20 was using it. CCTV said the on camera mount is a bad microphone and you hear a
lot of background noises like air ventilations and what have you. Pha asked where are the
videos stored. CCTV said the videos were stored on Channel 20’s hard drive and tragically,
two crashed. CCTV said a couple episodes of On the Reel and On the Ball were lost and if
CCTV got its own hard drive, it would help CCTV and Channel 20. OFO asked if there is a
reason to need two wireless mics. CCTV said more than one person hosts the shows and most
do require a lot of dialog, debates, facts, and on the reel discuss movies as well as debates,
sort of Ebert and Roeper settings. OFO asked for the price for apple, if that was got through
the purchasing department. CCTV said it got the price through the website but then the
advisor said to get it through CIT and the prices are through CIT. Peter asked if honorarium
positions are all students. CCTV said yes. Peter asked if people are serving both semesters.
CCTV said students can choose to come back unless the org votes that it doesn’t want them to
be in that position. OFO asked how many hours per week each position does. CCTV said the
Exec producer does at least 30 hours a week and oversees everything from advertising to
production. OFO asked for the other positions. CCTV said for supervising producer it would
usually be 15+ hours and that position would oversee everything that is out of studio work,
such as on field or on site work, like going to the gamblers game to interview players. CCTV
said the studio manager does 3+ hours a week on Wednesday as well as prep time to make
sure cameras are in order and times are correct, so same time as supervising producer. Peter
wanted the positions explained. CCTV said the exec producer does the meeting at the
beginning of the week, makes sure tasks are completed and helps to achieve tasks, edits
scripts, oversees scripts. CCTV said in the by-laws, scripts have to be given to him before
shows air and before shot so if something inappropriate is in it can be edited out. CCTV said
that position has complete creative control and is the top guy when it comes to CCTV. CCTV
said supervising producer orchestrates what happens outside of the studio, on site, such as the
hosts going to the union and making sure the union is ok with it and getting cameras ready for
talent and crew. CCTV said it would also oversee scripts as well for outside of studio
sessions. CCTYV said studio manager takes care of in studio things with lots of work to make



VIII.

sure cords and cameras are working properly, making sure teleprompters work, microphones,
and every technical aspect. CCTV said it also collaborates with the PBS crew to not double
book. Matt asked what other projects CCTV is thinking of. CCTV said it would like to film
other orgs and maybe make informative videos of orgs or to show videos at orgsmorg. CCTV
said it is planning on working with SGA candidates and maybe get campaign advertisements.
CCTV said it has been thinking of doing a sitcom show like a college version of The Office
and it would be rehearsed and scripted. CCTV said it just needs the ok from Glenn Gray.
CCTV said it would prep next semester and start rolling film in September. CCTV said it
wants to do more videos for admissions and admissions said it would toot CCTV’s horn to
other offices and departments to help them out. Peter asked for program 1, the fall studio and
spring studio, why is there a price difference. CCTV said there are 8 studio sessions in the
Fall and 11 in Spring. Peter asked if Jaded nights is done by Channel 20 which is funded by
Residence Life. CCTV said yes. Matt asked if CCTV is available to all students to watch the
material. CCTV said it is in the Union right now, but it doesn’t know about anything off
campus. CCTV said the Kress Events Center will show Channel 20 and at this moment, the
episodes are on Channel 20’s website. Peter asked if there is a collaboration with Jaded
Nights. CCTV said by allowing CCTV to use equipment as a thank you, CCTV do let
Channel 20 use studio portions of their shows with CCTVs. Pha asked where it is stored.
CCTV said there is talk of getting an office union, but as of now, there is a basement 3312
where things are stored and is the essential workspace. CCTV if that doesn’t work out, it
would be able to occupy WGBWs office space because they will be in the new union. CCTV
said there are drawers and locked cabinets as well. Peter asked where the prices were got for
WBA. CCTV said those are set by the organization and priced per entry. CCTV said the blank
media hasn’t really inflated any in price. CCTV said props were mainly for the on the ball
show to make it more sports centric with a new GB jersey and a football helmet with a
phoenix on it as well as sports memorabilia. Peter asked if they are estimates. CCTV said yes.
Peter said the accessories are used for powering and has that been done before. CCTV said On
the Reel is filmed in the Christie Theatre and the battery sometimes dies so it is good to have
an extension cord to power up the camera. OFO asked if On the Ball is the only show filmed
in studio. CCTV said yes. OFO asked if Channel 20 pays for its own studio time. CCTV said
no. CCTYV said it’s a thank you and CCTV said its paying for studio time and has extra time
that can be used to help out Channel 20. Voting will take place on D-Day.

€. Fourth Estate- Did not present.
Action Items

a. Fourth Estate Contingency Request- Andy made a motion to approve in full. OFO said
for the 4 standard mac workstations they were quoted at $1450 a piece, which makes it $5,800
for that line item and the next item would be instead of $2,800, $2,900. OFO added the
following item memory is $1,200. OFO said $9,900 is the total. Andy made a motion to
approve in full for $9,900. Chris seconded. Andy said from what Scott said, it seems like
there is a valid need for it. Matt made a motion to move into Committee of the Whole for 15
minutes. Peter seconded. Pha called the question. Matt asked why does an org have a reserve
of $127,000 and added that it wasn’t explained. OFO said GTP and Fourth Estate have a
separate budget code because of the large budget. Pha asked if Fourth Estate should use their
reserve or SUFAC should fund it. Pha said there was confusion on the amount but it is under
$127,000 which was what he asked. Pha said they would get our OK and allocate the money.
OFO said if they didn’t come with this request, they bought computers in March of 2005,
which would be this Spring the computers would of gotten updates automatically that came
out of the reserve. OFO said the memory upgrades would come to our attention but recycling
is general. OFO said the 4 standard Macs are the same with1 high end in additional and
memory upgrade as well. Chris asked why are they asking for it. Tania asked if they know.
Pha said 4e came to us to get the memory upgrade. OFO said 4e was not aware they are
getting them in Spring. OFO said if they knew they were in the recycling program they
wouldn’t of came. Andy asked if that part can be left off. Andy said SUFAC should give
them the upgrade and that should be all that is given with the rest coming out of the reserve.
Anton said 4e is coming to SUFAC to ask permission and allocate it out of their funds



anyway so 4e should continue to come to SUFAC to ask instead of SUFAC giving them a
small portion. OFO said 4e does have to come to SUFAC and they get charged. OFO said it
will see it and ask to take it out of the reserve. OFO said it just can’t come out. OFO said only
difference is if its SUFACs budget code or 4Es. Andy said it is probably going to get upgrade
to 2 gigs every time so 4e will end up coming to SUFAC anyway. OFO said what usually
happens when an org wants a computer, it gets the first computer from SUFAC and the next
three years, the update falls out of that budget code reserve. OFO said orgs only come to
SUFAC for initial purchase. Matt said SUFAC is saying ok to the computer and 3 year
updates. Matt asked Anton if the 4 macs should be approved to ask for it. Anton said if 4e just
wanted computers, they don’t have to come to us. OFO said only reason it is different is 4e is
asking for more than recycling. OFO said SUFAC should subtract out the cost of one that
would be recycled, and take out 5" recycling out of $2,900. OFO said then be voting on
approving for upgrade to high end and then the memory. OFO said it is $1,450. OFO said
$1,450 is what is normally recycled so SUFAC should take $1,450 out of $2,900 so left with
$1,450. OFO said it would be additional to get the high end. Brad said maybe approve $1450
plus $1,200. OFO said the rest would fall out of the reserve. Ryan asked that it be clarified.
Brad said in the email it is all spelled out. Brad said 4e is asking SUFAC for approval and it
comes out of their reserve. Chris said these will be recycled no matter what. Brad said the
main issue is the high end and upgrades. OFO said it is $2,650 which is the total without 4
computers and half of the funds. Ryan made a motion to end Committee of the Whole. Andy
seconded. Chris called the question. Ryan made a friendly to change the total to $2,650. Andy
accepted the friendly. Andy said SUFAC can give them the high end workstation. GTP said it
is only half because it will normally get recycled and it costs $1,450. Pha called the question.
Andy called acclamation. Motion passed 11-0-0.

b. SGA Contingency Request- SGA said it is requesting money for newspapers and
magazines. SGA said it kick started a global initiative and the papers are to make sure
students have international ideas. SGA said one thing it thought to be cool is to diversify the
campus news weeklies. SGA said it contacted bunch of national and foreign newspapers in
October for discounted prices. SGA said it e-mailed over 20 places and got back emails and
sifted through which ones were cheapest. SGA said it took 5 that were cheapest and phoned
them and asked what kind of deal could the papers give a school with a mass subscription.
SGA said the prices on the papers reflect it. SGA said it negotiated with the NY times to give
a free trial. SGA said on the spreadsheet it gauges how many papers were set out and how
many papers were left at the end of the day. SGA said the papers were picked up out of the
library and transported to the MAC, Garden Café and the Cloud. SGA said it was awesome,
the demand was really high and some days there were only ten papers left, which was a
Monday, so it started to talk to students. SGA asked what students would like to see and some
people thought NY times is liberal leaning so students asked to see a conservative paper. SGA
said the Journal Sentinel is there with a good deal and ranked higher than Press Gazette. SGA
said the National Review is monthly and Newsweek comes weekly. SGA said because of the
numbers that were seen and gauged the interest, it also did speak with multiple professors and
asked how it could be incorporated in class. SGA said current events are so important to learn
how the real world works. SGA said there are great examples to include in lectures and to
have physical copies. SGA said the other day it put up a sheet to sign up to see if it’s a good
idea. SGA said it shows demand. SGA said the papers will help through studies and
professors as well as personal enrichment. SGA said it sent emails to negotiate prices. SGA
said the NY times comes daily as well as the Wall Street Journal. SGA said Newsweek is
once a week and National Review once a month. SGA said it always included campus emails
to say papers are available and to recycle papers via giving it to other readers and when done
reading. Peter asked where they were located. SGA said MAC, Garden Café and Cloud
Commons. SGA said it would get permanent stands in the future. Matt asked if all the names
on the sign on sheet are all students. SGA said there is 1 faculty member. Pha asked does the
library provide the newspapers. SGA said it provides NY times and only one copy that can’t
be checked out. Peter asked if other conservative journals were thought about. SGA said Wall
Street Journal is costly and was conservative but not really fiscally responsible. SGA said it
looked into an Atlanta paper and Chicago paper and students weren’t interested. Andy said



IX.

the National Review is a stand out journal and counter to NY times. Peter asked how were
they polled. SGA said it talked to students and asked senators to talk to people and talked to
professors. SGA said when papers disappear every day it shows results. Matt asked how many
of the 4 are articles online or not produced online. SGA said it has to be paid for. SGA said
with Newsweek and NY Times there will be online access. Pha asked if some of these are
sold in the bookstore. SGA said they are sold at a profit and these prices are reduced even
further. SGA said the bookstore didn’t say how many subscriptions they had but were ok with
SGA having free ones. Matt asked if SGA were to buy one subscription would it have an
online subscription as well. SGA said only for two that were mentioned. SGA said all the
things say 15 weeks so this would be for next semester. OFO said for all the prices would it
change per copy would you only get 50 copies per each. SGA said none are like that. SGA
said one stipulation it couldn’t have them done on one day, have to get certain amount coming
every day. Peter asked if SGA had spoken with 4e on their numbers and how they sell and
produce. SGA said it talked to Dan Whelan if it would be an issue. Peter asked if it is cost
efficient to pay $8,000 for just one semester for one subscription. SGA said it knows it is
expensive and was gearing to have an equal equivalent to NY times. SGA said that is held as
a national standard. Andy said National Review is syndicated and very prestigious. OFO said
it knows that NY times is available in the library, as well as the other three. SGA said it didn’t
know. OFO said all 4 are available. Peter said whatever was received was based upon NY
times. SGA said the free trial is to get money from local sponsors and use that money to fund
free trials. Pha asked if the library provides online subscrptions. SGA said they didn’t know.
Tania said the library did provide it through the databases if you can grasp an article. Brad
said the database was quite large. Lynsy said there are backlogs to look up articles and a week
delay on them. Pha wanted the newspapers ranked. SGA said it doesn’t want a cut deal but a
package deal. OFO asked if having 50 copies of each available would have same effect. SGA
said it is better than nothing. SGA said it can’t justify it. Brad said if SUFAC were to fund all
of these and the trial run with the copie, does SGA think all the students would only take one
and not all of them. SGA said since the views are split, it doesn’t expect one person to grab
them all. OFO said if you got all copies approved who would be delivering them. SGA said
sometimes delivery cost is built into the cost of the paper and someone will be sent over. SGA
said if one of the executives have to do it, they will. Peter asked if SGA feels confident in the
sample. SGA said it is very confident. Peter said he didn’t know what was liberal and what
was conservative. Tania said GB Press Gazzette on Thursdays and 4e and you are suggesting
with this they would be provided with news every day. Long asked so this is for next
semester. SGA said it would like to have SUFAC decide as soon as possible. Long asked if it
will come back on future semesters. Peter asked within that semester if National Review
would just be 4 issues. SGA said yes because its monthly. Voting will take place next
semester.

Announcements

Come prepared to the next meeting, which will be held in the AB rooms of the cloud on the
24™ the first Thursday when School starts.

Adjournment

Pha made a motion to adjourn. Andy seconded. Chris called the question. Anton called
acclamation. Meeting adjourned at 7:12P.M.

Respectfully Submitted by,

Joy Hanneman
SUFAC Administrative Assistant



